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MEMORANDUM

To:		All Interested Vendors

From:		Columbus Metropolitan Library (CML) Procurement Department

Date:		November 19, 2024 

Subject:	Addendum No. 2
RFQ 24-024 Maintenance and Improvements  Construction Management at Risk (CMAR)  Task Order Project – CMAR Qualifications.

Summary of Pre-Submittal Meeting
Questions and Answers 


[bookmark: _Hlk169015258]Part I. Summary of Pre-Proposal Meeting
The Columbus Metropolitan Library (“CML”) conducted a pre-submission meeting on Thursday, November 7, at 2:30 p.m., for RFQ 24-024 Maintenance and Improvements Construction Management at Risk (CMAR) Task Order Project. The meeting was held online via Microsoft Teams. The following CML representatives were present.

Mona Mawalkar, Procurement Manager 
Steve Magee, Senior Project Manager,  Capital Planning & Project Management
Wendy Tressler, Director, Capital Planning & Project Management

The following companies attended:

Setterlin
Turner Construction Company
Messer Construction
Independence Construction
Marker
The Ruhlin Company
Miles-McClellan Construction
Ruscilli Construction 

Part II. Questions and Answers 
Q1.   What is your budget for the Case Road Branch? Is it sixteen million dollars? 
A1.   That is just the preliminary construction cost and does not include soft costs, furnishings and equipment; the project may have a budget that is more than this cost. We are still working on an estimated budget. Once complete, the full project budget will be submitted to our BOT.



Q2.  What is the total project total revenue? Can you tell us more about the project budgets? 
A2.  The only project planned right now is the Case Road Library, other possible projects include the Driving Park branch exterior, the Mail Library Elevator modernization and some smaller projects like the Whitestone Branch emergency door. 

Q3.  Is this RFQ a result of a similar project/contract expiry? 
A3.  Our current contract is expiring. This will be the third time that CML has issued a CMAR RFQ. We have done the CMAR model for almost ten years now. Due to the current contract expiry, we undertook the current RFQ. 

Q4. For the two contracts awarded in the past, was it different vendors or the same vendors
A4. In the past, it was the same vendor for both contracts.  

Q5. What is the term of this contract
A5. The term of this contract is five years.

Q6. For the small projects, what is your process for GC services if the CMAR vendor is not used? 
A6. It depends on the size and scope of the project. We use a variety of methods to address the needs depending on the scope. We have managed projects internally by gathering quotes under a certain dollar amount and creating solicitations like an ITB for larger projects. 

All Statements of Qualifications must be received no later than Noon - 12:00 PM on November 25, 2024, EST. 
PROPOSERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS MEMORANDUM (ADDENDUM NO. 2) ON THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE ADDENDA FORM IN THE RFP DOCUMENTS 
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